

Leann Nguyen

From: Richard Hankinson [rhankinson@blackwaterusa.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2007 5:01 PM
To: Leann Nguyen
Subject: RE: FCC - File #: 0511-EX-PL-2006

Hi Leann,

I have an Answer form our Remote guy please see below:

"Yes, this isn't a problem it just means that we can only use 4 out of the 5 transmit channels available. It wont affect our operation."

Thanks

Richard

-----Original Message-----

From: Leann Nguyen [mailto:Leann.Nguyen@fcc.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2007 4:19 PM
To: Richard Hankinson
Subject: FCC - File #: 0511-EX-PL-2006
Importance: High

Mr. Hankinson,

The frequency band (417- 429 MHz) that you requested is having a limit in using it. The (417- 420 MHz) frequency band is used for Military Radiolocation purpose. Do you think your company can reduce the frequency band to (420 - 429 MHz)...?

Regards,
Leann Nguyen
Experimental Licensing Branch
Office of Engineering and Technology
(202)418-2482